

Originally Processed With FOIA(s):

S

FOIA Number:

S

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the George Bush Presidential
Library Staff.**

Record Group/Collection: Donated Historical Materials
Collection/Office of Origin: Bush, George H.W., Collection
Series: Personal Papers
Subseries: CIA Files, Events and Appearances File

OA/ID Number: 25941
Folder ID Number: 25941-018

Folder Title:
Harvard Business School Dinner, 4/12/76

Stack:	Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:
G	6	22	3	5

JFK's Best Both Worlds How. Educ. - Yale DEGREE
Thinking of my old age and need to be supported
But I GOT HIM BEAT A YALE EDUCATION. - and a kid who went to HBS

~~THE WHITE HOUSE~~

~~THE WHITE HOUSE~~

APRIL 12, 1976

ONE MORE GUY ASKS
HOW MANY PEOPLE ON THE
LING -

operating in a tough
environment
at the other day at
San Jose -
Duz off Hong

WHAT WE ARE:

Keep it
straight

Never seen so
many big shots -
Damn fine company

1. AGE OLD BUSINESS

OLDEST PROFESSION - WELL MAYBE SECOND-OLDEST.

SUN TZU "THE ART OF WAR" - WRITTEN IN CHINA 500 B.C.

"AN ARMY WITHOUT SECRET AGENTS IS LIKE A MAN WITHOUT EYES AND EARS."

"THE SUPREME ART OF WAR - TO SUBDUE THE ENEMY WITHOUT FIGHTING."

THE BOOK GOES ON TO DESCRIBE HOW TO USE AGENTS, DOUBLE AGENTS,

PROPAGANDA - INDEED IT IS A BLUEPRINT FOR NOT THE WAY PERHAPS THAT

WE WOULD LIKE THE WORLD TO BE, BUT A BLUEPRINT FOR THE WAY THE WORLD

IS AND FOR SOME TIME HAS BEEN.

2. WE ARE AN AGENCY THAT HAS TAKEN SOME BATTERING

TONIGHT I WOULD LIKE TO GIVE YOU A FEW SCATTERED EXAMPLES OF DAMAGE

TO OUR INTELLIGENCE CAPABILITY. I PRESENT THEM NOT TO DISCOURAGE YOU

OR TO MAKE YOU FEEL THAT CIA IS ON THE ROPES, BUT I AM CONTINUALLY

MAKE LOVE TO
GORILLA

SAM - ABOUT THAT CIGAR

PIKE'S PIQUE

CAN U hear
me - is that any
better - no but
it's louder

standards
of the year
and critical
to facts
what's the
problem?

South
central
Branch

THE POLICY WAS CHANGED, THE CLOUD REMOVED FOR NOW AND FOR THE FUTURE -- YET SOME ARE NOW INSISTING THAT I GIVE THEM THE NAMES OF THOSE WHO HAVE HELPED THE CIA IN THE PAST. THEY WILL NOT GET THOSE NAMES.

WE ARE AT TIMES IN A TOUGH AND DANGEROUS BUSINESS AND THE PEOPLE WITH WHOM WE DEAL - PAST, PRESENT OR FUTURE - MUST KNOW THAT WE WILL NOT EXPOSE THEM TO DANGER, THAT WE WILL NOT BETRAY A TRUST, THAT WE WILL IN SHORT KEEP OUR WORD.

8. CONCLUSION

LET ME END ON A PERSONAL NOTE. I HOPE THIS HASN'T BEEN TOO
~~REDANTIC~~ - TOO SIMPLE, TOO INCLINED TO DEFEND RATHER THAN RECOGNIZE
THE PROBLEMS THAT HAVE CAUSED THE FUROR ABOUT THE CIA. (BUT YOU'VE BEEN
THAT, PERHAPS FROM SCANNING THE TIMES

SATURDAY I WAS TALKING TO THE DAUGHTER OF A FRIEND. THIS GIRL
HAD JUST GRADUATED FROM COLLEGE AND SHE WAS JOB HUNTING - AND SHE
WAS TALKING TO ME ABOUT THE CIA (INCIDENTALLY, OUR RECRUITMENT IS
UP - MAYBE IT'S THE 7.5% INFLATION - THOUGH I KNOW IT'S MORE THAN
THAT - FOR THE NUMBERS ARE UP AND THE QUALITY AS MEASURED BY
ACCEPTANCES OR REJECTS IN THE MID 60'S IS WAY, WAY UP).

Dr. Sawyer

WE STAY IN THE "FOREIGN" INTELLIGENCE BUSINESS.

IF WE FIND A MESS IN OUR OWN HOUSE, WE CLEAN IT UP.

WE MUST CHANGE OUR WAYS OF DEALING WITH THE PUBLIC - WE MUST
BE MORE OPEN IN HELPING PEOPLE UNDERSTAND WHAT CIA DOES.

BUT HAVING SAID ALL THAT, WE DO SOME OTHER THINGS, TOO.

WE PROTECT THE LIVES OF OUR PEOPLE BY FIGHTING TO KEEP SECRET
THOSE THINGS THAT MUST BE KEPT SECRET.

I WILL NOT REVEAL THE NAMES OF OUR AGENTS, THE NAMES OF PEOPLE
THAT HAVE HELPED US IN THE PAST, THE NAMES OF THOSE WHO ARE HELPING
US IN THE PRESENT OR IN THE FUTURE.

WHEN I CAME TO CIA, BECAUSE OF MY CONCERN FOR FIRST AMENDMENT
RIGHTS I MADE IT CIA POLICY NOT TO USE U.S. NEWS PEOPLE ON A PAID
OR CONTRACTUAL BASIS. THE JOURNALIST PROFESSION WAS CONCERNED THAT
A CLOUD WAS HANGING OVER THEIR PROFESSION THAT PUT ALL NEWSMEN
OPERATING ABROAD UNDER QUESTION.

RECENT TRIP TO EUROPE.....

we saw the son of our people & families

I CAME BACK AND ASKED MYSELF THIS QUESTION.....WHAT CAN I DO

TO MAKE THE AMERICAN ^{PEOPLE} UNDERSTAND AND APPRECIATE THE SACRIFICE AND

THE PATRIOTISM OF ~~THIS~~ PEOPLE. AS THIS VICIOUS PRACTICE OF EXPOSING

NAMES GOES ON, OUR PEOPLE'S LIVES ARE IN DANGER; AND YET THEY DON'T

COMPLAIN. THEY AND THEIR FAMILIES ARE GIVING SOMETHING VITAL TO

THE FREE WORLD - THEY GET NO MEDALS, THEY TAKE NO BOWS, THEIR

MOTIVATION IS SERVICE. DEDICATION TO COUNTRY AND TO THE PRINCIPLE

OF FREEDOM IS THEIR MATRIX.

It sounds old fashioned, doesn't it, but when

7. WHAT DO WE DO ABOUT IT ALL?

WE CONDUCT OUR BUSINESS RECOGNIZING THAT WE ARE OPERATING IN

CHANGED CIRCUMSTANCES. ~~GIVEN THE PROPER SECRECY GUARANTEES~~, WE

CONSULT MORE CLOSELY WITH CONGRESS AND THUS THE PEOPLE. "THE

AGENCY MUST COOPERATE WITH CONGRESS, AND CONGRESS HAS TO RECOGNIZE

THAT IT MUST BE ABLE TO PROTECT THE AGENCY'S INTELLIGENCE SECRETS."

WE OPERATE WITHIN THE LAWS OF THE U.S.

4 5. WE ARE AN AGENCY WITH VITALLY IMPORTANT MISSIONS

keep an eye on
NUCLEAR PROLIFERATION

AVERT WAR BY EARLY KNOWLEDGE

POLITICAL CHANGE

MAPS—

TERRORISM

ECONOMIC INTELLIGENCE - *grain crops.*

DRUGS

*FACTUAL Q's like
How many Cubans in Angola
Longer Range Analysis.
Will the change in China move PRC
closer to USSR.*

5 6. WE ARE AN AGENCY WITH GREAT HUMAN ASSETS

NUCLEAR PHYSICS - MANY PHDs AND MAS.

SPACE SCIENTISTS AND AERODYNAMIC ENGINEERS.

PSYCHOLOGISTS AND POLITICAL SCIENTISTS.

ECONOMISTS AND AGRONOMISTS AND LINGUISTS AND HISTORIANS - *with such*
WE EVEN HAVE A BARBER SHOP, A CAFETERIA
LITTLE LEAGUE PARENTS - you know it -
WE HAVE BRAVE MEN AND WOMEN, TOO. OUR OPERATIONS PEOPLE, GIVEN THE *Q's*

UNREAL CLIMATE IN WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN ASKED TO OPERATE, REMAIN

STEADFAST. "THE CIA'S RESERVOIR OF DEDICATED PEOPLE IS A UNIQUE

ASSET OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT."

TO MODERATE OPEC OIL PRICE DEMANDS. ~~COVERAGE OF THE DYNAMICS OF~~
~~INTERNATIONAL ENERGY SUPPLY AND DEMAND HAS RESULTED IN ACCURATE~~
~~JUDGMENTS OF LIKELY OPEC POLICY DECISIONS, PARTICULARLY REGARDING~~
~~OIL PRICE HIKES.~~

"THE PENDULUM OF PUBLIC OPINION APPEARS TO BE SWINGING BACK
TOWARD THE CENTER. THERE IS A FUNDAMENTAL RECOGNITION THAT THE
U.S. MUST HAVE AN INTELLIGENCE CAPABILITY SECOND TO NONE."

4. WE ARE AN AGENCY THAT IS ONE PART OF AN ENTIRE INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY

42
RECENTLY, THE PRESIDENT ISSUED A COMPREHENSIVE EXECUTIVE ORDER -
WHICH REPRESENTS THE FIRST REAL MANDATE TO THE DCI - THE FIRST MAJOR
RESTRUCTURING OF THE INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY SINCE THE 1947 ACT.

I WON'T GO INTO ALL THE DETAILS OF WHAT THE ORDER DOES, BUT A QUICK ^{JUST} LOOK :

WORD IS IN ORDER:

IT CREATES THE CFI UNDER THE CHAIRMANSHIP OF THE DCI.

IT CREATES TWO DEPUTIES TO THE DCI - ONE COMMUNITY, ONE FOR CIA.

Yes. IT FORMALIZES THE PROCEDURES OF THE OLD 40 COMMITTEE.

IT ADDRESSES ITSELF TO THE CORRECTION OF SPECIFIC ABUSES -
THINGS THAT WERE WRONG AND MUST NOT BE REPEATED.

IT SETS UP AN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE TO GUARANTEE THAT PEOPLE
IN THE COMMUNITY OR WITHOUT FOR THAT MATTER CAN GO TO THE COMMITTEE
IF THEY SEE THINGS THEY FEEL MIGHT BE PROBLEMS, OR THINGS THEY FEEL
ARE ILLEGAL.

IT INSTRUCTS THE DCI TO DECLASSIFY. "WE MUST TAKE STEPS TO
REDUCE OVERCLASSIFICATION AND MOVE TOWARD DECLASSIFICATION. SOURCES
AND METHODS MUST BE PROTECTED. TRIVIA MUST NOT."

IT INSTRUCTS THE DCI TO SEE THAT CLASSIFIED INFORMATION IS NOT
ABUSED AND IS KEPT SECRET BY THOSE THAT WORK NOT JUST IN CIA BUT IN
OTHER AGENCIES AS WELL. "YOU CANNOT CONDUCT AN INTELLIGENCE
AGENCY OUT IN THE OPEN. THERE MUST BE SOME SECRECY."

(3) ~~IN THE DEFENSIVE AREA~~, WE IDENTIFIED AND FOLLOWED THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SOVIET ABM SYSTEM AT MOSCOW BEFORE IT BECAME OPERATIONAL. INDIVIDUAL ABM RADARS WERE IDENTIFIED IN THE EARLY PHASES OF THEIR CONSTRUCTION SEVERAL YEARS BEFORE THEY BECAME ACTIVE.

(4) AT LEAST ONE FOREIGN LEADER, NO PARTICULAR FRIEND OF THE U.S., IS ALIVE TODAY BECAUSE CIA WARNED HIM OF A PLOT AGAINST HIS LIFE.

(5) A NUMBER OF HIJACKINGS AND OTHER TERRORIST ACTIONS ABROAD HAVE BEEN THWARTED BECAUSE WE WERE ABLE TO GIVE TIMELY AND ACCURATE INTELLIGENCE TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITIES. AND WE HAVE BEEN INSTRUMENTAL IN BRINGING ABOUT THE ARREST OF NARCOTICS TRAFFICKERS ABROAD AND THE SEIZURE OF MAJOR NARCOTICS SHIPMENTS.

(6) TRADE ANALYSTS ~~AT THE START OF 1976~~ GAVE EARLY NOTICE OF AN APPRECIABLE DECLINE IN PRICES OF OPEC IMPORTS FROM MAJOR INDUSTRIAL COUNTRIES, A DEVELOPMENT U. S. POLICY-MAKERS FIND USEFUL IN ATTEMPTING

3. WE ARE AN AGENCY THAT HAS HAD SOME AMAZING SUCCESSES

I WISH I COULD LIST THE MOST SPECTACULAR SUCCESSES - ~~SOME I~~
~~SOME CAN'T BE LISTED~~
~~CAN'T TALK ABOUT~~, SIMPLY BECAUSE THEIR DISCLOSURE WOULD GIVE AWAY

VITAL SOURCES OR ~~PUT LIGHT ON OUR~~ METHODS WHICH I AM ORDERED TO
PROTECT UNDER THE NATIONAL SECURITY ACT OF 1947, ~~CS~~

THERE IS GREAT CONFUSION ABOUT WHAT THE CIA DOES, BUT HERE ARE
SOME EXAMPLES OF SUCCESSES THAT PERHAPS WILL PUT IN FOCUS THE
IMPORTANCE OF THIS AGENCY:

(1) WE HAVE CLOSELY FOLLOWED SOVIET ICBM DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT
ACTIVITIES OVER THE PAST TWO DECADES. ~~EARLY DETECTION OF NEW SYSTEMS~~
~~IS OBVIOUSLY ESSENTIAL; DETERMINATION OF THEIR TECHNICAL CHARACTERISTICS~~
~~IS EQUALLY SO.~~ THERE HAVE BEEN SEVERAL NEW SOVIET ICBMs DEVELOPED DURING
THE PAST DECADE; WE HAVE BEEN ABLE TO DETECT THE DEVELOPMENT OF EACH
ABOUT THREE YEARS BEFORE IT BECAME OPERATIONAL. MOREOVER, WELL BEFORE
THEY BECAME OPERATIONAL, THE PRINCIPAL TECHNICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF
THESE WEAPONS WERE ESTABLISHED AND THE INFORMATION PROVIDED TO U.S.
PLANNERS.

(2) TECHNICAL COLLECTION DEVICES HAVE ENABLED US NOT ONLY TO
MONITOR DEVELOPMENT OF ICBMs BUT ALSO TO KEEP TRACK OF SOVIET MISSILE
DEPLOYMENT WITH GREAT ACCURACY, TO PREDICT WHEN VARIOUS SITES WOULD
BECOME OPERATIONAL, AND TO PREDICT THE SIZE OF THE FORCE ONE OR TWO YEARS
IN ADVANCE.

ASKED HAS ALL THIS PUBLICITY REALLY HURT OUR CAPABILITY - THE ANSWER HAS GOT TO BE, 'YES IT HAS HURT US SOME':

(1) WHILE THE EXTENT OF DETERIORATION IN RELATIONSHIPS WITH FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ORGANIZATIONS IS DIFFICULT TO ASSESS, U.S. INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS ARE CONVINCED THAT FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE AGENCIES WITH WHICH THEY HAVE IN THE PAST HAD CLOSE RELATIONSHIPS ARE HOLDING BACK ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION RATHER THAN RISK ITS EXPOSURE IN THE UNITED STATES.

(2) A SENIOR AFRICAN SECURITY SERVICE OFFICER ADVISED A CIA REPRESENTATIVE THAT ALLEGATIONS ABOUT CIA INVOLVEMENT IN COUP CONSPIRACIES WERE CONVINCING OFFICIALS OF HIS OWN GOVERNMENT THAT CIA WAS BEHIND EVERY COUP ATTEMPT IN THE WORLD.

(3) LIAISON SERVICES IN FOUR LATIN AMERICAN COUNTRIES HAVE CITED LEAKS ABOUT THE CIA AS AN EXCUSE FOR OFFERING LESS COOPERATION THAN THEY HAVE IN THE PAST.

(4) IN THE MIDDLE EAST AND SOUTH ASIA AREA, THERE HAVE BEEN EXPLICIT REFLECTIONS IN RECENT MONTHS FROM FOUR FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE SERVICES, WITH WHICH CIA HAS HAD ESTABLISHED LIAISON RELATIONSHIPS, OF DEEP CONCERN ABOUT WHETHER CIA ADEQUATELY CAN PROTECT THE FACT THAT THESE COVERT LIAISON RELATIONSHIPS EXIST. THE FULL-TRUST NATURE OF THESE RELATIONSHIPS, AT LEAST TEMPORARILY, HAS BEEN ADVERSELY AFFECTED.

(5) A RANKING EASTERN EUROPEAN OFFICIAL WHO HAS BEEN A SECRET AGENT SINCE 1972 HAS REFUSED TO CONTINUE HIS COLLABORATION ON THE GROUNDS OF EXCESSIVE PUBLICITY ABOUT CIA.

ANYWAY, AS SENSITIVE BRIGHT KIDS DO, SHE RAISED THE QUESTION OF THE MORALITY OF IT ALL. INDEED, GIVEN THE EMOTIONS OF THE PAST YEAR, THIS WAS A QUESTION I HAD TO WRESTLE WITH WHEN THAT COURIER STOPPED ME ON MY BIKE IN PEKING JUST ABOUT 5 MONTHS AGO AND GAVE ME A CABLE - TELLING ME THE PRESIDENT WANTED ME TO DO THIS JOB.

AS I CHATTED WITH THIS YOUNG GIRL, I FOUND THAT THE QUESTION OF MORALITY WASN'T TOO EASY TO HANDLE. THERE ARE SOME GRUBBY THINGS IN THIS BUSINESS - NOT MANY BUT SOME. THERE IS SOMETHING LESS THAN *for Americans* LOVELY ABOUT HAVING TO DO THINGS IN SECRET, HAVING TO DECEIVE OR HAVING TO SPY EVEN....

BUT FOR ME THIS IS ALL OVERRIDDEN BY MY CONVICTION THAT IF *DEDICATED TO WORLD COMMUNISM,* FREEDOM IS TO SURVIVE IN A WORLD WHERE OUR ADVERSARIES ARE PENETRATING EVERY COUNTRY IN THE WORLD - LARGE AND SMALL - WE BETTER HAVE A STRONG INTELLIGENCE CAPABILITY. *HORACE MANN - "BE ASHAMED TO DIE UNTIL YOU HAVE WON SOME VICTORY FOR HUMANITY"*

I SPENT A FANTASTIC 14 MONTHS IN THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA. AND NOW I AM BACK, ~~AND THOUGH~~ I LOVED EVERY MINUTE OF OUR TIME THERE, AND THOUGH I GIVE THEM ENORMOUS CREDIT FOR THE STRIDES THEY HAVE MADE UNDER COMMUNISM - I WANT FREEDOM FOR MY KIDS AND FOR THIS DAUGHTER OF MY FRIEND.

SOVIET BOOK ON CIA

Title: TsRU GLAZAMI AMERIKANTSEV: SBORNIK MATERIALOV
ZARUBEZHNOY PRESSY (CIA as Viewed by Americans:
A Collection of Materials from the Foreign Press)

Authors: Compiled by O. Kebrov
Commentary by G. Petrov

Other Data: Izdatel'stvo Progress publishing house, Moscow,
1976 Signed to press 13 Feb 1976

100,000 copies

189 pages

Copyright: Translation into Russian, Izdatel'stvo
Progress, 1976

Table of Contents (With FBIS Summary of chapter content)

	<u>Page</u>
CIA -- Cancer in America? (Foreword).....	5
("This book has been written hot on the tracks of recent events. As the reader will become convinced, it is based on Western press materials--in particular the American press, the evidence of former intelligence personnel, and the conclusions of various committees of Congress and the U.S. Government taking part in the investigation of the activities of American intelligence bodies." -- O. Kebrov)	
Their "Free, Free" World.....	17
Politics of Burglary.....	17
(N.Y. TIMES quoting General Cushman about Agency help to Hunt at White House request...involvement in Watergate.)	
Under Ever-Vigilant Eyes.....	25
(Marchetti's book quoted about revelations about illegal CIA activities in USA such as reading Meany's mail and those connected with Watergate.)	

With CIA Funding.....	44
(Tom Braden quoted in N. Y. TIMES about cooperation between CIA and American trade unions...CIA funding of National Students' Association and MIT international studies center.)	
"Free" Press.....	52
(New U. S. generation distrusts politicians...has seen U. S. intelligence violate civil liberties... Instances cited of how CIA has penetrated the press here and abroad...Colby admissions, according to the COLUMBIA JOURNALISM REVIEW.)	
"Kindred Spirits".....	61
(CIA proprietaries and funding of RFE and Radio Liberty...proprietaries used against Cuba...role of Air America, etc.--Marchetti book quoted.)	
"Tell Me Who Your Friend Is...".....	73
(CIA's links with the Mafia underworld--N.Y. TIMES, L.A. TIMES, etc.)	
Twentieth Century Gendarmes.....	79
(CIA's role as secret weapon of American foreign policy --Marchetti, Agee and Copeland's ((Without Cloak or Dagger)) books quoted, also newspapers.)	
The Secret Becomes Evident.....	80
(Covert operations by Agency described quoting liberally from Marchetti and Agee books.)	
"Catcher of Souls".....	86
(Description of CIA activities within international trade unions, citing Agee, others.)	
"Guarding" Civilization.....	93
(CIA meddling in British politics...Agee quoted at Jan 76 London meeting...Col Prouty said in London TV interview that CIA has vast weapons caches in England.)	
With Its Own and Others' Hands.....	115
(Use of paramilitary means to maintain status quo, as in Guatemala in 1954...financing of a mini Ft. Bragg in Peruvian jungle--Marchetti...Colby on U.S. meddling in Chile...CIA in Angola--NEW TIMES, INTERNATIONAL HERALD TRIBUNE, NEWSDAY.)	

"Lie Factory".....	141
(Propaganda and disinformation play very important role in CIA's arsenal, citing Marchetti and Agee books.)	
Murder Incorporated.....	163
(Use of drugs in behavior modification experiments... death of Olson as result...Colby confessed to using benzedrine while on OSS mission in Norway--San Francisco CHRONICLE...manufacture of highly toxic substances -- CONGRESSIONAL RECORD...murder of Che Guevara and attempts on lives of other national leaders.)	
Instead of a Conclusion (From Letters by Americans)	186
(Letters to N. Y. TIMES and TIME)	

HARVARD Dinner -

The CIA For

I am pleased to be here tonight - I want to comment on the CIA - misunderstood - Agency of controversy - truth, fiction - How do we sort it all out.

First of all There's a lot of dedication in this place

Outline

1

What we are

1. We are an Agency involved in a business as old as civilization ~~as old as civilization~~

Cite SUNTAN -

2. We are somewhat damaged institution cite examples.

other

other examples

would stand out business we pull back

2. We are an Agency with a proud history of accomplishments.

The hearings report on abuses and failures -

But its like how any banks were robbed today.

3. We are the part of an overall Intelligence Community that I had as DCE.

a) Components

b) CFI - resource control New exec order

4. We are an agency that is in tact - and strong ~~needing~~ and

Not lightly change

Oversight but with ~~secret~~ ^{political} responsibility for ~~the~~ safeguarding

against next abuses - but with a mission that diminishes.

Best collection and analytical techniques in the world

Outline 2

Talk with Madge

Telegrams -

Drugs -

Nuclear Proliferation

~~Attacks~~

Be sure that people keep their work
activity and why achievement
information that can give our policy

Make some writing -

Executive Intelligence

some units

some classification

but necessary to keep us compete
to help us victory

We make maps

We have people that with

~~somebody~~ technology problems

We don't tap your telephone.

We don't shoot each other up are

that interesting but vicariously distant

more 3 Days of the Condor - said we

del - Mr. Carter, I'm

We know about the weather

CIA interests in grain crops would work

are the best example in the world.

We have a lot about balloons.

of technology and security.

Outline - 3

And all of this for what.

To help our country and our allies stay free.

I lived up 2 years at the UN - I liked meeting people from 134 different countries - I learned a lot about other systems -

I heard a lot of talk about equality and liberation and a lot of talk about freedom -

But as I began to put the rhetoric aside and sort out the criticism - and ~~to~~ to ~~the~~ probe beyond the critics words to see what kind of ~~an~~ system he represented I began to wake up.

And then I spent 14 fascinating months in China -

Amazed by the civility of the Chinese people, touched by their ^{generous} ~~respectful~~ ^{and} ~~hospitality~~ ^{hospitality} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~yet~~ ^{yet} ~~recognizing~~ ^{recognizing} that the freedoms I had just plan taken for granted weren't

1/

there -

I looked around and they
weren't there at all.

And then from that way
spread outstage point I heard

and near about the ~~same~~ ~~place~~ ~~there~~
South Union - ~~the same~~ and what

~~the~~

the Census Bureau to be South Union

One day last Dec

noting him

telegram

went you to head the CIA.

I had no choice -

It was clearly my duty - There

of a ~~parade~~ ~~happened~~ by our

system through education, financial

gain, what we must see our

country :

things on two - a duty look over

my shoulder as I put politico aside.

But let me tell you something

I'm sure glad -

Again Bush says - too dumb to do it.

5

How small, how much

But now its clear to me.

1. ^{join them} The will, correct the abuses
 at the point - ~~abusee that~~
~~brought us my Agency~~. ~~the~~ I
 can report to you - this work
 is all but done.
2. We will cooperate fully
 with Congress, insisting at the
 same time that they respect
 the need for secrecy -
3. We will continue to submit
~~by to explain~~
 the brightest ablist young people
 in our field, and we are doing
 well here, for our mission is important
4. ~~The~~ will protect our people
^{CIA agents}
~~at a man power base~~ or a cooperation
 country or a person abroad is
 willing to work with us for
 freedom, I will not reveal
 his name - I ~~will~~ am covered
 by NSC (pub 47) to protect sources &
 methods and I will do just this

6

~~I will fight those who publish~~

~~I will~~ n

For example

We have said ~~for~~ ^{for} 1st time
reason we will not use
US journalists on a paid
or contractual basis but now
I am very pressed to give up
the names of those who have helped
us in the past - I will not
put a man's life at risk
by breaking a sacred word.
The law says protect sources
or methods - I will do just
that.

• You people have been to
H B S -

You know what it
means when a guy looks you in
the eyes and says "I've
got a good job." — It means
he ~~thinks~~ ^{thinks} his company's good — ^{It means} he likes
the people he works with it
means he knows what his duty is
important. Well let me tell
you s'thing I've got a good job,

CIA ACCUSED OF INVOLVEMENT IN AUSTRALIA

Moscow in English to Australia New Zealand 0830 GMT 2 Apr 76 OW

[Igor Bestuzhev commentary]

[Text] In Canberra, there have been several protest meetings timed to the visit of the American vice president, Nelson Rockefeller. The demonstrators protested over the involvement of the American Central Intelligence Agency in the fall of the Labor government of Gough Whitlam. Our observer Igor Bestuzhev comments:

To begin with, I would like to stress the fact that the meetings have followed a statement by the new United States ambassador to Australia, James Hargrove, in which he emphatically denied any CIA involvement in the fall of the Labor government. This denial was also echoed by Prime Minister Malcolm Fraser. Their assurances, however, have failed to convince a very considerable section of the Australian public.

And, this is not surprising in view of the CIA's sinister record of involvement in the affairs of many countries. In most such cases, there also were American denials and denials by some officials of the countries concerned. It was later proved, however, that the American Central Intelligence Agency did put political pressure on these countries using a whole range of clandestine means at its disposal.

Italy provides a striking example to this effect. Well in the past, Italian leftwing parties and organizations used to say that CIA gives money to the rightwing parties and politicians. Their warnings were met with open skepticism. Today, even Washington officials admit that the Italian rightwing groups were on the CIA payroll. Italian papers say today that the goal of the CIA was to keep Italy within the sphere of American political influence.

And now, French political observers say the CIA maintains a large spy network in France. You may recall that the socialist member of the French National Assembly, (Georges Perlou), asked the prime minister to take steps to liquidate the CIA spying in France. He stressed in this request that the CIA activities undermined the country's defense potential and damaged her national interests.

You may also recall a Swedish protest over clandestine activities of the second secretary of the United States Embassy (Hatton). The Swedish protest stressed that his activities exceeded the scope of normal diplomatic duties. Swedish newspapers said at that time that (Hatton) was a CIA man.

Late last year, the special Senate commission in the United States published its report on the activities of the American intelligence agencies. It was revealed that the Central Intelligence Agency prepared an attempt on the life Cuban Prime Minister Fidel Castro, that it engineered the assassination of the Congolese leader Patrice Lumumba and that it was behind the plot against the commander of the Chilean armed forces, general Rene Schneider.

III. 7 Apr 76

B 2

USSR INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS
UNITED STATES

So, there is no denying the fact that the American CIA operates against the countries and governments who refuse to tow Washington's political line.

It is likewise clear that the policies of the Labor government in Australia ran against the grain with the White House and the Pentagon. This included Labor's stiff opposition to plans of building a large American base on the Diego Garcia Island in the Indian Ocean and the closure of Australian ports to American nuclear warships.

Washington officials today keep saying that CIA stayed away from Australia even despite serious differences between Washington and Canberra on many important issues, and the present Australian Government says it fully trusts its American friends. This may or may not be so for all we know, and I think it is for the Australians themselves to decide whether CIA did have any part in their political life. Let me only recall well-known CIA attempts to influence the outcome of the last constitutional crisis in Australia. These attempts were mentioned not only by the left but also by periodicals on the other side of the political spectrum.

The chief of the Australian security and intelligence service was notified that CIA was very unhappy about a proposed statement in parliament by Prime Minister Whitlam that was planned for 11 November. The prime minister was going to explain whether a certain American citizen (Stallings) who resided in Australia for many years was indeed on the CIA payroll. The Australian FINANCIAL REVIEW said at the time that the secretary of the Ministry of Defense tried to pressure the prime minister into letting the sleeping dogs lie. Australian newspapers said this was because (Stallings) was a CIA masterspy.

Many bourgeois newspapers in Australia said Gough Whitlam was removed from his post to stop him speaking in Parliament on 11 November. I shall not discuss the reaction of the Australian press at that time. All I want to recall is the fact that the CIA and the Australian security intelligence organization maintain close links. This goes beyond information exchange and includes coordination on various matters. In fact, CIA gets all it wants to know about Australia from the Australian security service. To my mind, this really makes it too simple for the Americans to manipulate the country's political scene.

MORE SOVIET REACTION TO TERRORISM IN NY

USSR Lodges 'Protest'

Moscow TASS in English 1914 GMT 6 Apr 76 LD

[Text] New York, April 6, TASS--The USSR mission at the United Nations has lodged a vigorous protest with the U.S. mission over the fresh anti-Soviet provocation by the fascist-style Zionist organizations against the Soviet mission.

On April 4 a group of hoodlums staged a provocative gathering near the building of the USSR mission in New York. They hurled coarse abuse at the Soviet staff and their families and called for manhandling the Soviet diplomats. Police who watched these acts did nothing to stop them. A crowd of hoodlums also attacked a bus of the Soviet mission carrying USSR diplomatic couriers. Such hostile acts, says the protest note of the USSR mission, violate elementary norms of international law and are criminal offences.

Photocopy from George Bush Presidential Library

Don Proulx

Mr. Whitney

Mr. Pierson

Mr. Walsh

4/12

Mr. Bush:

For inclusion in tonight's speech.

Express greetings on behalf of the President to John DeButts and
all attendees.

jaf

Especially pleased to meet John DeButts.

~~I know~~ I can now fix a complaint.

The next guy that calls and says
say who's on the phone with us - I'll refer
you to the honoree

why ask me to be at
HBS Dinner -
our dog - dinner for company